

The following revisions to Article XVI were approved on March 8, 2017 and will become effective on March 20, 2017:

[Additions are shown in **larger font, bolded, and underlined**. Deletions are shown with strikethroughs.]

1604: This article shall apply to all civil penalties initiated by ACHD under ~~Article II, “Health Department Permit”~~; Article III, ~~“Restaurants and Eating Establishments”~~ **“Food Safety”**; Article IV, ~~“General Food”~~; Article VI, “Houses and Rooming Houses **Community Environment**”; Article VIII, “Solid Waste **and Recycling** Management”; Article IX, “Lifeguards, **Bathing Places, Bathing Beaches, Hot Tubs and Spas**”; Article XII, ~~“Prevention of Sale, Installation, and Use of Unventable Gas Room Heaters and Unapproved Gas Appliances”~~ **“Carbon Monoxide Hazards”**; Article XIV, “Sewage ~~Disposal~~ **Management**”; ~~and~~ Article XV, “Plumbing **Code of the Allegheny County Health Department**”; ~~and~~ **Article XXII, “Use of Electronic Cigarette Devices in Public Places”**.

A) This article may be utilized to assess and utilize civil penalties initiated and obtained via ACHD enforcement and administration under state environmental statutes and minimum program standards, 28 PA Code, Chapter 17.